

Yarmouth Tree Committee Agendas/Note

Meeting: May 22, 2023, 12-1:30pm ET

Location: YCS

Attendance: Rebecca Rundquist, Susan Prescott, Lisa Small, Karyn MacNeill, Lisa Wilson, Michael Brandimarte, Stephen Ryan, David Craig

- 1) Call meeting to order at 12:07 pm
- 2) Committee vote to accept meeting minutes from last meeting
 - a) Update timing from "friday" to "monday"
 - b) Meeting minutes approved from 5/10/2023
- 3) Current Business
 - a) Planning Board Team: Updates
 - i) Lisa Reviewed the recent PB request and does not believe there is anything for the YTAC team to comment on.
 - b) Arbor Day: Updates
 - i) 229 kids came through and participated in all of the four stations
 - ii) Stations went well and received a lot of positive feedback
 - iii) High school volunteers were very engaging and took leadership roles at the stations.
 - c) BTM Project: Updates
 - i) The rest of the trees were sprayed yesterday and it is believed that it is complete.
 - d) [Royal River Park Riverbank Rewilding Project Proposal - Update?](#)
 - e) Community Garden
 - f) [Ordinance Project planning](#)
 - i) It was observed that flowering crabtree branches were used. It was also observed that crab tree branches were clipped from the Old Meetinghouse on Hillside St near the cemetery
- 4) Other Business
 - a) Tree Planting Program
 - i) Rebecca R. would like to discuss with Tree Warden about the possibility of establishing a micro forest at the corner of Portland St. and Rt 1.
 - b) High School Integration: no update
 - c) General project planning discussion
 - d) Upcoming Deliverables/Projects
- 5) Adjourn meeting at 1:25pm